Ramada by Wyndham TUCSON

777 West Cushing

Street, Tucson, AZ 85745  520-239-2300 520-239-2329 FAX

MEMO TO:  Kirsten Ratta 520-621-1068
UA AILDI kratta@email.arizona.edu
517 Education Building
Tucson, AZ 85721

FROM: Wes Clark

DATE: October 19, 2021

Thank you for again selecting the Ramada by Wyndham Tucson as the host hotel for your upcoming summer

program. We are please
Group Name:

Arrival Date:

Departure Date:

Rooms Blocked:

Extended Stay Rate:

Requests:

Reservations:

Payment:

Cancellations:

d to confirm your courtesy group block, as follows:

UA AILDI Extended Stay Summer Program

Monday, June 6, 2022 Check In = 3:00PM
Thursday, July 7, 2022 Check Out = Noon
5 K or QQ Rooms

$59.00 + $7.11 Sales Tax + $4.00 Bed Tax = $70.11
This rate is for 1-2 occupancy and includes our complimentary Hot Breakfast Buffet.
Parking, local calls and high speed internet access are also free.

NOTE: Guests must stay a minimum of 14 nights to be eligible for this extended stay
rate. If staying less than 14 nights, guests are eligible for the standard UA Rate of $79.
If the guest stays 31+ consecutive nights, the rate will be tax-exempt.

The group rate is for a standard room. Although requests for particular room types or
locations cannot be guaranteed, we will do our very best to honor all requests (subject

to availability).

Guests will call to make their own reservations and will ask for the UA AILDI
Extended Stay Rate.

Guests will pay for their own rooms

Must be made at least 48 hours prior to avoid a penalty.

Your signature below in

Aoratan Ltz

dicates that you have read and agree to the above terms, conditions, and policies.

10/19/2021

Kirsten Ratta, AILDI

Date



